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Robidoux, Evan

From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 11:01 AM
To: Robidoux, Evan
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-SPRINT-029-180914-PinneySt-Colebrook
Attachments: Opinion-Letter-10-01-18.pdf; Mount-Analysis.pdf

Good morning, 
 
Crown has reviewed the incomplete letter and have attached the structural analysis that states the final stress capacity 
of the tower. Also attached is the mount analysis, which does state a reinforcement kit is required.  
 
Please let me know if Crown needs to send hard copies of the attachments or if there are additional questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Jeffrey Barbadora 
781‐970‐0053 
12 Gill Street, Suite 5800, Woburn, MA 01801 
CrownCastle.com 
 

From: Robidoux, Evan  
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 9:11 AM 
To: Barbadora, Jeff  
Cc: CSC‐DL Siting Council  
Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM‐SPRINT‐029‐180914‐PinneySt‐Colebrook 
 
 
 
Please see the attached correspondence. 
 
Evan Robidoux 
Clerk Typist 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the 
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  



   

 
September 28, 2018 
 
Mitzi Dunst  B+T Group 
Crown Castle  1717 S. Boulder, Suite 300 
3530 Toringdon Way Suite 300  Tulsa, OK 74119 
Charlotte, NC 28277  (918) 587-4630 
(704) 405-6580  btwo@btgrp.com 
 
Subject:             Structural Opinion Letter 
 
Carrier Designation: Sprint PCS Co-Locate 
 Carrier Site Number: CT33XC115 
 Carrier Site Name: CT33XC115 
 
Crown Castle Designation: Crown Castle BU Number: 876377 
 Crown Castle Site Name:                           Horton 2 / Fredsall Property 
 Crown Castle JDE Job Number: 497021 
 Crown Castle Work Order Number: 1574343 
 Crown Castle Order Number: 434691 Rev. 6 
 
Engineering Firm Designation: B+T Group Project Number: 112179.004.01a 
 
Site Data: 161 Pinney Street, Colebrook, Litchfield County, CT 
 Latitude 41° 57' 58.9'', Longitude -73° 7' 18.1'' 
 148 Foot - Monopole Tower 
 
Dear Mitzi Dunst, 
 
B+T Group is pleased to submit this “Structural Opinion Letter” to determine the structural integrity of the above 
mentioned tower. This evaluation has been performed in accordance with the Crown Castle Structural ‘Statement 
of Work’ and the terms of Crown Castle Purchase Order Number 1193987, in accordance with application 434691, 
revision 6.  
 
The purpose of the opinion letter is to determine the suitability of the tower with the proposed and existing loading 
as specified in Tables 1 & 2. This opinion is consistent with the guidelines as stated in the TIA/EIA-222-G standard 
and 2016 Connecticut State Building Code based upon an ultimate 3-second gust wind speed of 115 mph 
converted to a nominal 3-second gust wind speed of 89 mph. 
 
Based on a comparison of the previous analysis loads (Crown Castle Work Order Number: 1550320/B+T Group 
Structural Analysis dated April 2, 2018) with the loads listed in Tables 1 & 2, we have determined the tower 
structure and foundation ARE sufficient. 
 
We at the B+T Group appreciate the opportunity of providing our continuing professional services to you.  If you 
have any questions or need further assistance on this or any other projects, please give us a call. 
 
Structural Letter prepared by: Brandon Sevier, P.E. 
 
Respectfully submitted by: B+T Engineering, Inc. 
COA: PEC.0001564       Expires: 02/10/2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Scott S. Vance, P.E. 
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Table 1 - Proposed Antenna and Cable Information 

Mounting 
Level (ft) 

Center 
Line 

Elevation 
(ft) 

Number 
of 

Antennas 

Antenna 
Manufacturer 

Antenna Model 
Number 
of Feed 
Lines 

Feed 
Line 

Size (in)
Note

150.0 

150.0 1 Site Pro PRK-I245

1 1-5/8 -- 
148.0 

3 -- 2.5" Std. (2.88" O.D.) Pipe 

3 Alcatel Lucent 800MHZ RRH

3 Alcatel Lucent TD-RRH8X20-25

3 Commscope NNVV-65B-R4 

3 Rfs Celwave APXVTM14-ALU-I20 
 

Table 2 - Existing Antenna and Cable Information 

Mounting 
Level (ft) 

Center 
Line 

Elevation 
(ft) 

Number 
of 

Antennas 

Antenna 
Manufacturer 

Antenna Model 
Number 
of Feed 
Lines 

Feed 
Line 

Size (in)
Note

150.0 

150.0 
1 -- Miscellaneous [NA 510-1] 

2 1-1/4 1 

1 -- Platform Mount [LP 1201-1] 

148.0 

3 Alcatel Lucent 
PCS 1900MHz 4x45W-

65MHz

3 Alcatel Lucent 
800 EXTERNAL NOTCH 

FILTER

3 Alcatel Lucent 800MHZ RRH

9 Rfs Celwave ACU-A20-N
1 1-1/4 2 

3 Rfs Celwave APXVSPP18-C-A20 

141.0 
143.0 3 Ericsson RRUS 11 B12

-- -- 1 
141.0 1 -- Side Arm Mount [SO 102-3] 

140.0 

142.0 
6 Powerwave Tech. 7770.00

12 
2 
1 

1-5/8 
7/16 
3/8 

1 

6 Powerwave Tech. LGP 17201

140.0 

3 Kmw Comm. AM-X-CD-16-65-00T-RET 

1 Raycap DC6-48-60-18-8F

1 -- T-Arm Mount [TA 602-3] 

130.0 130.0 

3 Alcatel Lucent RRH2X60-AWS

13 1-5/8 1 

3 Alcatel Lucent RRH2x60-700

2 Antel LPA-80080-6CF-EDIN-6  

4 Antel LPA-80080/6CF 

6 Commscope SBNHH-1D65B 

1 -- Platform Mount [LP 303-1] 
Notes: 
1) Existing Equipment  
2) Equipment To Be Removed; Not Considered in This Analysis 
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Table 3 - Previous Analysis Antenna and Cable Information 

Mounting 
Level (ft) 

Center 
Line 

Elevation 
(ft) 

Number 
of 

Antennas 

Antenna 
Manufacturer 

Antenna Model 
Number 
of Feed 
Lines 

Feed 
Line 

Size (in)
Note

150.0 

150.0 

1 Site Pro PRK-I245 -- -- 2

1 -- Miscellaneous [NA 510-1] 

2 1-1/4 1 
1 -- Platform Mount [LP 1201-1] 

148.0 

3 Alcatel Lucent 
PCS 1900MHz 4x45W-

65MHz

3 -- 2.5" Std. (2.88" O.D.) Pipe 

1 
1 

1-1/4 
7/8 

2 

6 Alcatel Lucent RRH2X50-800

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
2) Proposed Equipment 

 
Table 4 – Overall Stress Rating Comparison 

Analysis Capacity Pass / Fail 

Previous Analysis 74.5 Pass

Current Analysis 75.2 Pass
 












































































































